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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Don Bong <don.bong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 4:42 pm
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments
Cc: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Frauleine Khoo; Claims
Subject: Cancel assignment || RE: TPPD survey: Claim ref:  C10021345/KR || OI- SJK9519K (White) 

TP-SLE8635Y || Est: $0.00 || Precise Auto Service 

Dear Team, 
 
We would like to cancel TPPD survey assignment to this case.  
 
We were told there was private settlement between both parties.   
 
Please acknowledge receipt of email.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Don Bong 
Executive, Claims Motor Surveyor 
 
T +65 6989 3703 
F +65 6725 0853   
E don.bong@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 


